TOWN O MINNESOTT BEACH
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
January 2, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chairman Dennts Humenik, Rich Beland, Chil Braly, and Mac Rubel.
MEMBERS ABSENT: None

OTHERS PRESENT: Richard Hughes, Adam Garfinkel, Commissioner Tim Fowler and Cathy
Hurm — Town Manager/Clerk.

Chairman Humenik called the meeting of the Planning Board (PB) to order at 5:30 pm.

Chairman Humenik presented the agenda. Mr. Braly motion to approve. Mr. Rubel second. All
Ayes.

The minutes for November 7, 2013 were presented. Mr. Rubel motioned to accept the minutes
from the November 7, 2013 meeting as amended, second by Mr. Braly. All ayes. Motion
passed.

Public Comments: Commissioner Tim Fowler introduced prospective PB members, Richard
Hughes and Adam Garfinkel.

New Business:

Meeting time and day change — Mr. Rubel requested that the PB temporarily change the day and
time to the first Thursday of the month at 4:00 pm. All members concurred this was agreeable
and information would be furnished to the Board of Commissioners.

Ordinances — There was discussion regarding revisions to the Unified Development Ordinance
and how the PB wanted to approach perspective issues to be addressed. Several issues which
had been discussed at the November 7, 2014 meeting pertaining to the Unified Development
Ordinance were discussed, these included:

Attached Buildings. Mr. Braly stated he had contacted the North Carolina Department of
Insurance (NCDOI} and verified a conversation he had with Mr. Skip Lee, County Building
Inspector, concerning what is and is not considered attached buildings. Mr. Braly stated, per Mr.
Lee, that common practice is as long as the roof is continuous it is considered attached. If the
buildings are attached by a roof, they are deemed attached. The buildings do not need the same
roof line. Common ground and common utilities do not make buildings attached. Mr. Beland
stated this is one of the definitions needing clarified in the ordinances, detached or attached.

Mr. Braly then proceeded to discuss fences and clarify the requirements for barriers around
pools, spas and such. Unfortunately the requirements are in a data base with the NCDOI. Ina
conversation with Mr. Lee, Mr, Braly stated that Mr. Lee researches the data base at
htip://ecodes.biz/ccodes for the requirements on barriers. Mr. Rubel stated that the Town of
Minnesott Beach can be stricter on their requirements for the barriers than the state but cannot be
more lenient on the requirements. The Town of Minnesott Beach Ordinances should state that
the requirements should meet the minimum requirements for the State of North Carolina with the
exception of the height should be 5 feet and not 4 feet for fences around pools.

1of3



TOWN OF MINNESOTT BEACH
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
January 2, 2014

Mr. Braly questioned how the residents would be informed of changes to the UDO? Town
Manager Cathy Hurm stated that a Public Hearing was required prior to changes being made to
the UDO.

Mr. Beland noted that several of the Ordinance are vague and need to be further define and
clarified. Chairman Humenik noted efforts to should be made to write these so there is no room
for personal interpretation.

Old Business:

Bennett Landing — Mac Rubel stated that he did not have any problems with the transition from
condominiums to townhomes but did state there was a concern with the townhouses not
conforming to RM zoning. Townhomes have multiple owners of the units and property whereas
with condominiums there is a multiple owners of the units but the property is owned by a single
owner, ie. a corporation. Mr. Rubel’s concern regarding the zoning ordinance applied not only
to the Bennett Landing property but to the Country Club Townhouses and the four family
townhouses located at 269 Bennett Road. Mr. Rubel outlined his concerns and offered to
document these for use by the Chairman Humenik for presentation to the Board of
Commissioners (copy attached). Mr. Rubel noted that he felt the Bennett Landing property was
none conforming with the Ordinance, but there are two other properties within the community
that also fall within this category and suggested approving the change for Bennett Landing from
condominiums to townhouses. Mr. Braly stated that you cannot go back and change the past and
the PB needed to look at the current circumstances, consider future issues and base their decision
on these facts. Mr. Beland agreed with the approval of the Bennett Landing transition but based
upon a different interpretation of the ordinance. Mr. Beland provided his understanding of the
ordinance as they applied to this issue and offered to document his interpretation {copy attached).
Mr. Braly said that due to changes in regulations, the PB will need to decide how they are going
to address these situations in the future. Mr. Rubel suggested that the PB consider a new “RT”
zoning that would address townhouses being built in the future. Mr. Rubel motion to approve
the change from condominium to townhouse for Bennett Landing. Mr. Braly second. All ayes.
Motion passed.

Chairman Humenik noted that each PB member had been given a copy of Title XV: Land Usage,
Chapter 150 and 151 of the Code of Ordinance and it was requested they review in preparation
for addressing issues which may require changes/clarification. Mr. Rubel stated the previous
board had attempted to make some changes and addressed zoning districts but it had not gone
further. Mr. Rubel recommended the PB may want to get some direction from the BoC as to
their vision for the Town. Commissioner Fowler suggested the PB come up with a list of
suggested changes and present those to the BoC, that it might be easier to grasp taking the UDO
in small parts as opposed to trying to change major portions. Followed was discussion of how
to best address what the PB wanted to handle making changes to the UDO. Mr. Braly
recommended they tackle definitions initially and use that as a spring board to address other
issues. Mr. Beland reaffirmed the PB needed to request direction from the BoC.

203



TOWN OF MINNESOTT BEACH
PLANNING BOARD MEETING
January 2, 2014

Commissioner Fowler noted that the PB needed to appoint a Vice Chairman and inquired of any
interest. Mr. Braly recommended Mr. Beland for the position, Commissioner Fowler asked if
Mr. Beland would accept the position as Vice Chairman for the PB, Mr. Beland agreed.

Chairman Humentik inquired if there was any other business. There being none, Mr. Humenik
moved to adjourn, second by Mr. Rubel, all ayes. Chairman Humenik announced the meeting
adjourned.

@atherine Hurm, Town Manager/Clerk

3of3



